
Goldthrite, Cody 

2/2/2012 10:57:22 AM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE:

On the phone with her now and she said yes meet in lobby at noon.

Cody W. Goldthrite

California Public Utilities Commission

Office of President Peevey

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2722

(415) 703-5091 (fax)

Email: cde@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 10:53 AM 
To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject: RE:

Thanks. Can you tell her I will meet her at the PUC ?

From: Goldthrite, Cody [mailto:cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov] On Behalf Of Brown, Carol A. 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 10:52 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

SB GT&S 0583353

mailto:cde@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov


Carol isn’t going to be in the office until about noon. I spoke with her this morning and she said she will 
go straight to lunch.

She also left her work phone so she doesn't have email access at the moment.

RedactedIf you have any questions her cell phone number is

Cody W. Goldthrite

California Public Utilities Commission

Office of President Peevey

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2722

(415) 703-5091 (fax)

Email: cde@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K rmailto:BKC7@pcie.coml 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 10:49 AM 
To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject:

See you at noon for lunch downstairs ?

SB GT&S 0583354
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